
From: Richardson, David [mailto:David.Richardson@nationaltrust.org.uk]  

Sent: 05 February 2015 09:20 
To: Gillian Coyle 

Cc: Caldwell, Jack 
Subject: RE: Re: Quotation: 20360Purchase Order: The Energy Savers: 

 

Gillian,  

 

It has to be said I stand amazed at the efficiency with which this has been organised. 

 

Your operatives Damian and Gordon were nothing more than professional, collaborative and helpful. 

 

Obviously time will tell as to the efficiency and longevity of the product, but I can report that we are 

already feeling the difference. 

 

Regards 

 

David 

 

From: Gillian Coyle [mailto:Gillian.Coyle@tes.im]  

Sent: 05 February 2015 09:00 

To: Richardson, David 
Subject: RE: Re: Quotation: 20360Purchase Order: The Energy Savers: 

 

Hi David,  

 

We have now completed all of our work at Ickworth House.  

 

If we can be of any assistance to you in the future do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Kind Regards,  

Gillian Coyle 

The Energy Savers Ltd 

Hurlers Cross, Bunratty, Co. Clare, Ireland 

T: 0208 133 3868/00353 83 107 6283 

F: 00353 61 718869 

Email: gillian.coyle@tes.im  

Office Hours: 8.30am to 4.30pm 

 


